

Curriculum Vitae

The Right Rev. Gregory Wayne Godsey

Curriculum Vitae



The Right Reverend Gregory Wayne Godsey

118 Frances Drive
North Augusta, SC 29841

Mobile: 803.439.0776
Email: godseygreg@gmail.com
Email: ggodsey@usca.edu
Website: <https://www.myocci.org>
E-Portfolio: <https://gregory.godseyonline.net>

Date of Birth: 21st June 1979

Personal Statement

My desire to help other people become better versions of themselves. I work to achieve this process through my spiritual life and my academic life. The majority of my life has been focused on helping others and collaborating with others to improve our community.

Education

Bachelor of Science in Clinical Psychology University of South Carolina Aiken

May 2024

Relevant Coursework: Abnormal Psychology, Psychology Statistics with Lab, Methods and Designs of Behavioural Science, Psychology of Gender, Psychology of Prosocial Behaviour and Community Engagement, Health Psychology, Infant and Child Psychology, Neuroscience.

Minor in Anthropology and Geography

Relevant Coursework: Introduction to Geography, Political Anthropology, Religious Anthropology, Cultural Anthropology, Biological Anthropology, Western Geography.

Masters of Arts (Hon.Caus.) Old Catholic Institute

Honoris Causa degree – June 26, 2012

In Canon Law and Liturgical Studies

Relevant Coursework: Canon Law of Old Catholicism, Roman Catholic Canon Law, Eastern Orthodox Canon Law, Polity and Piety in the Church, Intro to Catholic Liturgics, Planning Catholic Liturgies, Catholic Liturgies of the past 1000 Years.

Hopkinsville Community College – 2001

Relevant Coursework: Elementary Algebra, Basis Public Speaking, Intro to Interpersonal Communications, Intro to Computers, History of the US to 1865, Intro to Sociology, Intermediate Algebra.

Doctorate of Divinity (Hon.Caus.) in Biblical Studies St. Luke Evangelical School of Biblical Studies.

Honoris Causa degree – 1999

Relevant Coursework: Old Testament Survey, New Testament Survey, Exegesis, Homiletics, Church History 1st Century to 5th Century, Church History 5th Century to 15th Century, Church History 15th Century to Present, Parish Administration, Christian Counselling, History of Anglicism, History of Roman Catholicism, Ancient Hebrew, Ancient Greek, Latin.

Educational Experience

Augusta University

Healthcare Ministry Practicum Training Class – November 18, 2019

University of Theology and Spirituality

Psychology of Religion and Spirituality – 5 credits – November 12, 2019

National Weather Service

Basic SKYWARN Training Course – March 11, 2019

Safe Zone Project

Foundational Safe Zone Training – March 6, 2019

Safe Zone 101 – October 9, 2019 – USCA.

Coursera

Introduction to Philosophy by The University of Edinburgh on Coursera. Certificate earned July 26, 2015 – Credential ID: ZF82BSNZKMN4

Federal Emergency Management Agency – 2011 to 2012

IS-00200.b - ICS for Single Resources and Initial Action Incident, ICS-200 - June 6, 2012

IS-00800.b - National Response Framework, An Introduction – July 21, 2011

IS-00700.a - National Incident Management System (NIMS) An Introduction – July 21, 2011

IS-00100.b - Introduction to Incident Command System ICS-100 – July 17, 2011

Religious Experience

Elected to Presiding Bishop of the Old Catholic Churches International, May 2015.

Co-Founded the Old Catholic Churches International, 2015.

Co-Founded the International Old Catholic Church, 2013.

Appointed Vicar of North Augusta, SC in the Order of Corporate Reunion on June 5, 2012.

Joined the Liberal Catholic Apostolic Church USA, 2011.

Designed the Apostolic Missal for use in the Ancient Apostolic Communion, 2005.

Subconditionally Consecrated to the Episcopacy on March 30, 2004.

Subconditionally Ordained to the Priesthood on March 30, 2004.

Elevated to Patriarch, February 2003.

Elevated to Archbishop, August 2002.

Founded the Ancient Apostolic Communion, 2002.

Co-Authored the Code of Canon Law for the Ancient Apostolic Communion, 2002.

Founded the Continuing Anglican United States Episcopacy, 2001.

Third Degree, Knights of Columbus, February 13, 2000.

Consecrated to the Episcopacy on June 21, 1999.

Ordained to the Priesthood on January 21, 1999.

Certifications

Certified Pool Operator, National Certification, 2009. (Expired)

EPA Section 608 Type 2 Certification, 2009.

EPA Section 608 Type 1 Certification, 2008.

R-410A Technician Certification, 2008.

Preventative Maintenance Technician Certification, 2008.

Hobbies & Volunteering

Amateur Radio Relay League

Volunteer Examiner – August 2011 – Present

- Overseeing teaching of Amateur Radio Operators looking to get their FCC License
- Overseeing the testing of people
- Filing paperwork with the Federal Communications Commission

South Carolina Section Assistant Manager – December 2018 – June 2023

- Coordinated recruitment efforts for young Amateur Radio Operators
- Coordinated training for youth looking to be licensed by the FCC
- Coordinated the start of and continuation of youth clubs in public schools state-wide

South Carolina Official Observer Coordinator - December 2013 – January 2019

- Coordinated volunteers state-wide for the ARRL/FCC Official Observer Program
- Managed complaints
- Mediated complex interpersonal situations
- Filed combined monthly reports to the ARRL

Official Observer – October 11, 2011 – January 2019

- Monitoring activity on Amateur Radio Bands
- Filing reports with the ARRL/FCC for violations of the law
- Resolving conflicts between operators

Christian County Kentucky Emergency Coordinator (ARES) – July 1995 – July 1998

- Coordinated volunteers county-wide for the Amateur Radio Emergency Services
- Coordinated rescue efforts and communication for flood in Hopkinsville, KY – July 1995
- Coordinated Rescue efforts and communication for Clarksville TN – March 1998
- Filed timely reports on all activities
- Coordinated and taught training session for all volunteers

North Augusta Belvedere Radio Club

President – November 2014 – April 18, 2022

- Coordinated annual Field Day operations
- Worked with county and city Emergency Management Coordinators
- Worked with local elected officials
- Worked with local school board and principals at local schools
- Increased membership in organization

Secretary – December 2011 – November 2014

- Recording Minutes of monthly meetings
- Filing minutes and reports
- Working with membership and leadership to resolve conflict
- Designed and released a monthly email newsletter

Federal Communications Commission – Amateur Radio Licensure

- Amateur Extra Class License – March 9, 2012
- General Class License – July 17, 2011
- Technician Plus License – June 21, 1995

Current Employment

Presiding Bishop Old Catholic Churches International

May 2015 – Current.

- Managing Clergy in various Countries
- Resolving conflicts
- Organizing church operations
- Managing financial issues day to day
- Overseeing vocations
- Promoting the church to the public

Bishop Ordinary Old Catholic Churches International

May 2015 – Current.

Bishop Ordinary of the Diocese of Saint Maximilian Kolbe (AL, FL, GA & SC)

- Managing clergy
- Resolving conflicts
- Organizing church operations
- Managing financial issues day to day
- Overseeing vocations
- Promoting the church to the public

Director Office of Communications and Media Relations

May 2015 – Current.

Director of the Office of Communications and Media Relations for the Old Catholic Churches International.

- Creating promotional materials for the International Church
- Utilizing Microsoft products
 - Excel
 - PowerPoint
 - Publisher
 - Word
- Utilizing Adobe products
 - Acrobat
 - InCopy
 - InDesign
 - Photoshop
- Utilizing Affinity product
 - Designer
 - Photo
 - Publisher
- Utilizing Wondershare products
 - Filmora
- Utilizing Apple Products
 - iCloud
 - iMovie
 - Keynote
 - Pages
 - Numbers

Senior Pastor Saint Francis Parish and Outreach, Augusta, GA

April 2012 – Current.

- Managing day to day operations in the Parish
- Creating weekly liturgies
- Resolving Conflicts
- Managing Finances
- Promoting parish in the community
- Overseeing Homeless Outreach
- Overseeing Outreach to the LGBTQIA+ Community

Work History

Bishop Ordinary International Old Catholic Churches

March 2013 – May 2015.

Church changed name to Old Catholic Churches International.

Bishop Ordinary Old Catholic Apostolic Church USA

April 2012 – March 2013.

Church changed name to the International Old Catholic Churches.

Bishop Liberal Catholic Apostolic Church

November 2011 – April 2012.

Church changed name to the Old Catholic Apostolic Church USA.

Presiding Bishop Ancient Apostolic Communion

May 2000 – November 2011.

Church merged into the Liberal Catholic Apostolic Church.

Maintenance Supervisor Oakview Apartments/Wilkinson Real Estate Management

Jan 2010 – Jun 2010

The only maintenance person at a 214 unit, 40 year old apartment complex. In charge of all maintenance and upkeep on the complex. On call duties 24 hours a day/7 days a week. Left due to health issues.

Data Entry US Census Bureau

May 2000 – Jun 2001

Entry of data from census forms. Packing forms for shipment to storage facility. End of census ended my employment.

Parish Administrator St. Stephen Roman Catholic Church

Jan 2000 – Apr 2000

In charge of the day to day operations of the parish, including but not limited to: Finances, Customer Service, Scheduling, Cleaning, Maintenance, Communion Services, Holy Hour every day during lunch hour.

Tire Specialist Rabin Tire

Aug 1999 – Jan 2000

Changing and repairing different sizes and styles of tires. Maintaining vehicles of all shapes and sizes. Left due to injury.

Customer Service Rep GTech Corp

Aug 1998 – Aug 1999

Repair and maintenance of Kentucky Lottery Machines. Deliver supplies for machines. Was terminated.

Mechanic Phillips 66
Mar 1998 – Aug 1998
Changing oil and repairing vehicles. Left for a job making more money.

Cashier Kroger, Inc.
May 1997 – Mar 1998
Cashier, stocking, scheduling. Left for a job making more money.

Publications

2019 OCCI Ordo Planner – Small, Bishop Gregory Godsey, Published by Lulu.com.
2019 OCCI Ordo Planner, Bishop Gregory Godsey, Published by Lulu.com.
Convergent Streams Magazine, Bishop Gregory Godsey (Founder, Managing Editor), Published by Amazon. 2013 to Present.
Old Catholic Catechism, Bishop Gregory Godsey, In Process.
OCCI Pew Missal, Bishop Gregory Godsey, In Process.
OCCI Sacramentary, Bishop Gregory Godsey, In Process.
2018 OCCI Ordo Planner – Small, Bishop Gregory Godsey, Published by Lulu.com.
2018 OCCI Ordo Planner, Bishop Gregory Godsey, Published by Lulu.com.
Answers to the Church’s Hardest Questions. Bishop Gregory Godsey, In Process.
OCACNA Missal, OCACNA, In Process, 4 Volumes.
Stations of the Cross, OCACNA, Published by Lulu, 2012. 978-1-300-07027-6
Encyclicals Book One, The Ancient Apostolic Communion. Published by Lulu, 2010. 978-0-557-26198-7
People’s Missal, The Ancient Apostolic Communion. Published by Lulu, 2008.

Professional Memberships

Medical Reserve Corp, September 2011 - Present.
South Carolina Amateur Radio Emergency Services, Aiken County, August 2011 - Present.
South Carolina Healthcare Emergency Amateur Radio Team, December 2011 - Present.
South Carolina Radio Amateur Civil Emergency Services, Aiken County, August 2011 - Present.
Aiken Regional Medical Center Radio Response Team, December 2011 – May 2022
Progressive Religious Coalition of the CSRA, Recording Secretary, 2019 – May 2022.
Progressive Religious Coalition of the CSRA, Member in Good Standing, 2017 – May 2022.
The Society for Old Catholic Priests, Member, 2012.
The Order of Cooperate Reunion, Member, 2012-2016.
American Radio Relay League, Member in Good Standing, 2011-June 2023.

Website

I am tasked with managing the following websites. All sites also operate mail servers that I am responsible for as well.

The Old Catholic Churches International, Inc. – <https://www.myocci.org>

- Apache2
- Bind
- Dmarc
- Dovecot
- Let’s Encrypt Security Certificates
- Opendkim
- PHP
- Postfix
- Wordpress

The Old Catholic Churches International, Inc Social Media Hub – <https://myocci.social>

- Backdrop Administrator (Webpage creation)
- Friendica Administrator (Facebook Alternative)
- Mastodon Administrator (Twitter Alternative)
- Mattermost Administrator (Slack Alternative)
- Owncast Administrator (Livestreaming Platform)
- Pixelfed Administrator (Instagram Alternative)
- Wordpress Administrator (Webpage creation)
- YunoHost Administrator (Server Administration Software)

The Old Catholic Institute – <https://www.oldcatholicinstitute.org>

- Moodle LMS
- Wordpress

Saint Francis Parish – <https://oursaintfrancis.org>

- Wordpress

Convergent Streams Magazine – <https://www.convergentstreams.org>

- Wordpress

New Spirit Center – <https://www.newspiritcenter.org>

- Wordpress

References

Bishop James St. George Colleague

Home Ph: (202) 607-3775

Email: pastor@mysaintmiriam.org

Rev. Marc Trimm Colleague/Friend

Home Ph: (706) 231-1425

Email: revmarctrimm@gmail.com

Dr. Richard Terlizzi Friend

Home Ph: (803) 640-3697

Email: RichardT@usca.edu